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Milly Southworth

e o —
From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 August 2022 14:35
To: ‘Milly Southworth'
Subject: FW: Pick a litter mile
Attachments: pick a mile jpg

Kind regards,
Danielle

Danielle Argrave
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p. 01752 814165 e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoeint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Clean Cornwall <Clean.Cornwall@cornwallrcc.org.uk>
Sent: 01 August 2022 11:43

To: Clean Cornwall <Clean.Cornwall@cornwallrcc.org.uk>
Subject: Pick a litter mile

Hi Alll
We hope you're having a super summer!
We're running a new campaign this August to help us learn more about litter in Cornwall. We want to find

out answers to questions such as:

e What kind of litter is being found?

e Where s it being found?

e How much is being found?

e  Which brands / materials / types of litter are most common?

We're asking all the litter picking legends that have registered with us to take part to help further our
understanding of the litter problem in Cornwall and how we can tackle it.
Here's how to join in:

e Register a litter pick with us as usual (not necessary if you have your own equipment and disposal
arranged)



e Access our litter pick recorder on your smartphone using our website - or this
link: https://eu.jotform.com/app/221384007485354

» We recommend that one member of your litter picking group does the recording, while the rest
shout out what they are finding. Alternatively, you can do the pick as usual, and then empty the
bags out to identify the litter before you dispose of it.

o Take photos during your pick! It would be great if we could see what is being found

* Once you have finished the litter pick, hit submit on the form and email any photos to us

Your input would be greatly appreciated in this campaign and we hope you keep up the excellent litter
picking work that you've registered with us previously.

Many thanks,

Jade

Jade Jackson

Clean Cornwall Project Worker

Cornwall Rural Community Charity (1087550)
CRCC, First Floor, The Chambers,

Redruth, Cornwall, TR15 2SP
jade.jackson@cornwallrcc.org.uk
https://www.cleancornwall.org/
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Help us learn more
about litter in Cornwall

rean How to Pick a

ernwall _ _ .
Litter Mile this
August:

1 Grab a friend ot
group

2 Register your
pick on our
website

Decide who is
3 picking and wh
is recording the
litter using our
form

more and register at www.cleancornwall.org



